
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi Tom, 

(b) (6) 

Thursday, January OS, 2012 5:17 PM 
O'Reilly, Thomas 

Here is the issue that we are now dealing with in NJ. This Is a message fro 
discuss this tomorrow. 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: 

a conference call, Thanks. 

m the FBI. NJ want to 

This e-mail and any attachments may be confidential and protected by legal privilege. If you are not the Intended recipient, be aware 
that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the e-mail or any attachments Is prohibited. If you 11ave received this email in 
error, please notify us Immediately by replying to the sender and deleting this copy and the reply from your system. Thank you for 
your cooperatlpn. 

•-... ·--··---·-·· 
From (b) (6) 

Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2012 8:39 PM 
To:Ahlld 
Subject: Fwd: NJOHSP - E guardian issue - Request to setup a conference call, Thanks. 

-I talked 
team. I 

(b) (6) 

subsequent to this email. I think we need to go over the business process with the rest of the 
suggest a date I time on Friday. · 
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(b) (6) 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: (b )(6) 
Subject: NJOHSP · E guardian issue ·Request to setup a conference call, Thanks. 

2012 11 :56:29 AM EST 

~ 
We would like to setup a 
between (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

on this issue , please see below correspondence 
1 OHSP. 

Please let me know your availablity , date/times. Select a few choices. 
Thanks for your continued support. 

"Reminder: Information is power" 
"An Evolution in Process" 

Maureen Lancaster 114/2012 11:22 AM»> 

Please setup a conf call 
those times are good for 

Thanks 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

per below email. Ask him for a few dates/times and then we'll see if 
K and us. 

1/4/2012 10:56 AM>» 

Just looking at my notes from our meeting with~ from Te!J·us on November 2 L we all agreed they 
would create a "gadget" to push all SARs auton'Uiticii!TY'instead of us needing to check a box and allow the 
push. Additionally, they were to TAG THE SAR AS COMING FROM THE NSI (technically this meant 
uulu.'lllgfrom our NJSARS). It appears they did not create that TAG. We can set up a conference call with 

(b) (6), (b) (/)(C) 114/2012 10:45 AM»> 
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Maureen,-

] hope this email finds you well and I wish you and your families a happy new year. 

Now that I have extended pleasantries, here is the bad news: 

Let me know what, if anything do you think we can do moving forward 

thanks 

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) 
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